

# Nazmul Hossain

Full Stack Developer, Frontend  
React Nextjs Developer



- [dev.nazmul.co](https://dev.nazmul.co)
- Jessore, Bangladesh
- +880 1977 930200
- [devs.nazmul@gmail.com](mailto:devs.nazmul@gmail.com)
- [github.com/devs-nazmul](https://github.com/devs-nazmul)
- [linkedin.com/in/devs-nazmul](https://linkedin.com/in/devs-nazmul)
- [leetcode.com/devs-nazmul](https://leetcode.com/devs-nazmul)
- [@devs\\_nazmul](https://twitter.com/devs_nazmul)

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor in Economics

National University, Bangladesh  
2016 – 2020  
Jessore, Bangladesh

## CERTIFICATES

- Meta Certified Software Engineer - Frontend Developer
- Linux Fundamentals
- CompTIA IT Fundamentals
- Database Design & Modeling

## LANGUAGES

English | Bangla | Hindi

## CAREER SUMMARY

Highly dedicated Full-stack developer with over 5 years of experience building scalable web applications including UX/UI Design. Specialist in Frontend technologies using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Nextjs, and Backend expertise using Node & Express. I've also built a few full-stack web applications. Currently looking for a nice and well-organized team to work with.

## SKILLS

### FRONTEND :

HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript ES6, TypeScript, React, Next.js, DOM, Zustand, Tailwind CSS, Framer Motion, Next UI, Shadcn UI, Unit Testing, SSR, Performance Optimization, SEO For Frontend

### BACKEND :

Node, Express, JWT / OAuth, REST API, Postgres, Prisma ORM, Stripe Payments Integration, Database Modeling, ZOD Validations, CMS WordPress, API Developing, SQL, MongoDB

### OTHERS

Version Control - Git, Github, Linux, VPS, Docker, Vercel  
React Native, Software Development Life Cycle - SDLC, DSA  
Figma, Adobe XD, Components-Based Design, UX UI Design

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Belivup Technology Limited

2023 – Present | Jessore, Bangladesh

- Built web application - [www.iconview.org](https://www.iconview.org) using React & Nextjs.
- 100k+ icon library, 100% Performance
- Building web, mobile & desktop applications using Frontend Technologies.

### Head of Designer & Developer

Flexible Magnets

2018 – 2021 | Remote - New York, United States

E-commerce Brand based in NYC. They had multiple Brands, Such as Flexible Magnets, Better Crafts, BubbleBlastte. I've Designed and Developed 3 of their websites

- Re-designed & Developed website [flexiblemagnets.net](https://flexiblemagnets.net) vs old version [oldfm.weebly.com](https://oldfm.weebly.com)
- 40% sales Increased with newly designed website, images, amazon products, photos, email templates, and much more
- Developed [bubbleblastte.com](https://bubbleblastte.com) and listings
- Designed packages, graphics assets & elements

### UX/UI Designer

Tic Digital Marketing

2020 – 2022 | Remote | New York, United States

- Designing web applications
- Email templates, client's projects
- Landing pages, Marketing materials, and so on

## PROJECTS I'VE DEVELOPED

### **dev.nazmul.co**

Personal Website using TypeScript, React, Nextjs & Framer Motion, Designed (in Figma) & Coded by Me, Performance 100%

01.2024 – 03.2024

- [GitHub Source Code](#) - [github.com/devs-nazmul/dev.nazmul.co](https://github.com/devs-nazmul/dev.nazmul.co)
- [Figma Design](#) - [figma.com/file/wNUEAr5qJNEjgnSj5K95PK](https://figma.com/file/wNUEAr5qJNEjgnSj5K95PK)
- [Case Study](#) - [dribbble.com/shots/24014756](https://dribbble.com/shots/24014756)

### **iconview.org**

React & Nextjs icon library with 100k+ icons & NPM Package

08.2023 – 12.2023

- Started from Scratch using pen and paper, from user problems, gathered business and user requirements, and then started Information Architecture, Wireframe, and UX UI Design in Figma.
- Coded using JavaScript ES6, Module CSS, React 18, and Nextjs.
- [Functionality](#) includes authentication, subscriptions, stripe payment integrations, user accounts, icon search and uploads and filtering, APIs, and SVGs.
- [Tech Stack](#) - React & Nextjs, CSS Module, SSR, Rest API, Stripe, NextAuth, Neon Postgres DB, Vercel Serverless.
- [Github Source Code](#) - [github.com/devs-nazmul/iconview](https://github.com/devs-nazmul/iconview)
- [Case Study](#) - [dribbble.com/shots/23417388](https://dribbble.com/shots/23417388)
- [Performance](#) 100%, SEO 100%, Accessibility 100%

### **wpview.org**

Python Web Scraping and Automations in WordPress

01.2022 – 02.2022

- Functionality includes auto scraping themes and plugins from Google, and saving them into a database, and then auto-uploading all themes plugins into the WordPress Store.
- [Case Study](#) - [dribbble.com/shots/23960245](https://dribbble.com/shots/23960245)

### **Design24hr.com**

Design & Development Agency

01.2019 – 03.2020

- Back in 2019, I developed the site using WordPress.
- Including 20+ service pages
- A dedicated dashboard
- Live chat functionality, Fully Customizable
- [Case Study](#) - [dribbble.com/shots/23960290](https://dribbble.com/shots/23960290)